
 

REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING 
Tuesday, February 20, 2024 at 10:00 AM 

City Council Chambers | 202 N. Virginia Street, Port Lavaca TX 77979 

PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING 

The following item will be addressed at this or any other meeting of the Port Commission upon the 

request of the chairman, any member(s) of Port Commission and/or the City Attorney: 

Announcement by the Chairman that Port Commission will retire into closed session for 

consultation with City Attorney on matters in which the duty of the attorney to the Port 

Commission under the Texas disciplinary rules of professional conduct of the state bar of Texas 

clearly conflicts with the open meetings act (title 5, chapter 551, section 551.071(2) of the 

Texas government code). 

(All matters listed under the Consent Agenda item are routine by the Port Commission and will be 

enacted by one motion.  There will not be separate discussion of these items.  If discussion is desired, 

that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.) 

AGENDA 

Port Commission will consider/discuss the following items and take any action deemed necessary. 

MEETING PROCEDURE 

Public notice is hereby given that the Port Commission of the City of Port Lavaca, Texas, will hold a 

meeting TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 20, 2024 beginning at 10:00 a.m., at the regular meeting place in 

Council Chambers at City Hall, 202 North Virginia Street, Port Lavaca, Texas to consider the following 

items of business: 

The meeting will also be available via the video conferencing application “ZOOM”. 

 

Join Zoom Meeting: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82470078313?pwd=ek1xTFVVV3o1TnY5QXExeDd0VElhZz09 

 

Meeting ID: 824 7007 8313 

 

Passcode: 263827 

One Tap Mobile 

+13462487799,,82182482989#,,,,*912619# US (Houston) 

Dial by your location 

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

 

Page 1



Port Lavaca, TX REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING February 20, 2024 
 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC - (Limited to 3 minutes per individual unless permission to speak 

longer is received in advance. You may make public comments as you would at a meeting by logging on 

with your computer and using "Join Zoom Meeting" information on first page of this agenda). 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A)  MINUTES OF JANUARY 30, 2024 - SPECIAL MEETING 

 

2. RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S INSPECTION / MAINTENANCE REPORT FOR 

JANUARY 2024. 

 

REPORTS 

3. RECEIVE FINANCIAL REPORTS OF PORT REVENUE FUND    

a)   Tariff Report  

b)   Account Aging Report 

c)   Payment Report 

d)   Revenue and Expenditure Report  

e)   Balance Sheet / Property Tax Distribution 

f )   Profit and Loss Cash Flow Report 

 

4. RECEIVE STATUS REPORTS    

a)   Renovations to Nautical Landings Marina Breakwater - Presenter Jody Weaver 

b)   CDBG-MIT Coastal Resilience Project - Presenter Jody Weaver 

c)    Restore Project - Presenter Jody Weaver 

d)    Culvert Replacement Project #P-2024-019 (CDBG-MIT Round 2 application) 

- Presenter Jody Weaver  

 

5. RECEIVE STATUS REPORTS ON SPECIAL PROJECTS 

a)  Status report regarding Voluntary Restoration Project II at the Harbor of Refuge 

(CDBG-MIT Round 2 application) - Presenter Jody Weaver 

b)  Status report regarding GLO CEPRA Grant - Presenter Jody Weaver 

c)  MBMT Grant Project Downtown Waterfront Public Access Improvement 

- Presenter Jody Weaver 

 

 
Page 2



Port Lavaca, TX REGULAR PORT COMMISSION MEETING February 20, 2024 
 

 
 

6. RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S OPERATIONS, PROMOTION/DEVELOPMENT 

ACTIVITY REPORT 

a)  City Harbor 

b)  Nautical Landings Building 

c)  Nautical Landings Marina 

d)  Smith Harbor 

e)  Harbor of Refuge 

 

ACTION ITEMS: LEASES 

7. DISCUSS NEW LEASE AGREEMENT FOR PRESTIGE OYSTERS INC - CITY 

HARBOR TRACT 10 - PRESENTER JODY WEAVER 

 

ACTION ITEMS: NEW BUSINESS 

8. DISCUSS AND CONDISIDER AMENDMENTS TO THE TARIFF 1A WHICH 

GOVERNS THE RULES AND FEES ASSOCIATED WITH THE WATER WAYS 

LOCATED IN THE CITY OF PORT LAVACA AND ITS ETJ - PRESENTER JODY 

WEAVER 

 

COMMENTS 

9. COMMENTS FROM THE COMMISSIONERS.  

 

ADJOURNMENT  

 

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE 

This is to certify that the above notice of a regular meeting of The Port Commission of The City of Port 

Lavaca, scheduled for Tuesday, February 20, 2024, beginning at 10:00 a.m., was posted at city hall, 

easily accessible to the public, as of 05:00 p.m. Friday, February 16, 2024. 

          /s/  Rachel Garza          . 

Rachel Garza, Administrative Assistant  

 

ADA NOTICE 

The Port Lavaca City Hall and Council Chambers are wheelchair accessible.  Access to the building is 

available at the primary north entrance facing Mahan Street.  Special parking spaces are located in the 

Mahan Street parking area.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Port 

Lavaca will provide for reasonable accommodations for persons attending  meetings. To better serve you, 

requests should be received 24 hours prior to the meetings.  Please contact City Secretary Mandy Grant 

at (361) 552-9793 Ext. 230 for assistance. 

 

Page 3



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF MINUTES

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:
A)  MINUTES OF JANUARY 30, 2024 - SPECIAL MEETING

Page 4



 

SPECIAL PORT COMMISSION MEETING 
Tuesday, January 30, 2024 at 10:00 AM 

City Council Chambers | 202 N. Virginia Street, Port Lavaca TX 77979 

MINUTES 

STATE OF TEXAS                § 

COUNTY OF CALHOUN   § 

CITY OF PORT LAVACA   § 

 

 

On this the 30TH day of January 2024, the Port Commission of the City of Port Lavaca, Texas, 

convened in a special session at 10:01 a.m. in the regular meeting place in City Council Chambers 

at City Hall, 202 North Virginia Street, Port Lavaca, Texas, with the following Commissioners in 

attendance: 

 
ROLL CALL: 

Alex Davila Commissioner / Chairman 

Raymond Butler** Commissioner / Secretary 

Mike McGuire Commissioner 

Robert Knox Commissioner 

Sue Traylor Commissioner 

Larry Nichols Commissioner 

Jamie O’Neil Commissioner 

 

**And with the following: 

Commissioner Butler arrived at 10:05 a.m. during Agenda #3 

 

 (Author’s note; The Regular Port Commission Meeting scheduled for January 16, 2024, was cancelled 

due to Winter Weather Conditions) 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a)  MINUTES OF DECEMBER 19, 2023 - REGULAR MEETING 

Motion made by Commissioner McGuire 

 

NOW THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE PORT COMMISSION OF THE CITY 

OF PORT LAVACA, TEXAS: 

Page 5

Item #1.



Port Lavaca, TX SPECIAL PORT COMMISSION MEETING January 30, 2024 
 

 
 

THAT, the Regular December Minutes of the Special Port Commission meeting held on January 

30th, 2024, are hereby approved. 

 

Seconded by Commissioner Knox. 

 

Motion passed by the following vote: 

 

Voting Aye: Alex Davila, Mike McGuire, Robert Knox, Sue Traylor, Larry Nichols, and Jamie O’Neil  

Voting Nay: None 

2. RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S INSPECTION / MAINTENANCE REPORT 
 

Motion made by Commissioner McGuire 

 

NOW THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE PORT COMMISSION OF THE CITY 

OF PORT LAVACA, TEXAS: 

THAT, the Harbor Master’s December 2023 Inspection Report of the Special Port Commission 

meeting held on January 30th, 2024, are hereby approved. 

Seconded by Commissioner Knox. 

Motion passed by the following vote: 

Voting Aye: Alex Davila, Mike McGuire, Robert Knox, Sue Traylor, Larry Nichols, and Jamie O’Neil  

Voting Nay: None 

 

REPORTS 

3. RECEIVE FINANCIAL REPORTS OF PORT REVENUE FUND    

a)   Tariff Report  

b)   Account Aging Report 

c)   Payment Report 

d)   Revenue and Expenditure Report  

e)   Balance Sheet / Property Tax Distribution 

f )   Profit and Loss Cash Flow Report 

A copy of these reports, in their entirety, can be found in the Port Commission 

meeting packet dated January 30th, 2024. 

Agenda item discussed.  

No action was taken. 

Page 6

Item #1.



Port Lavaca, TX SPECIAL PORT COMMISSION MEETING January 30, 2024 
 

 
 

4. RECEIVE STATUS REPORTS    

a)   Renovations to Nautical Landings Marina Breakwater - Presenter Jody Weaver 

 The following is a memo, in its entirety, from Interim City Manager Weaver: 

From: Robin Kolton, TPWD 

The updated information from Matt Glaze on January 5, 2024, was received and the 

information has been submitted to FMS for their review.  I know they are reviewing, but 

I don’t have an exact date that it will be reviewed/returned for additional 

information/approved.  As soon as I get the information, I will contact you and will keep 

you updated.  

 

b)   CDBG-MIT Coastal Resilience Project - Presenter Jody Weaver 

 The following is a memo, in its entirety, from Interim City Manager Weaver: 

From: Thomas Everett, PE 

We don’t have anything on the calendar yet with the COE.  Our environmental sub is 

working toward finalizing the permit application.  They expect us to begin engaging 

with the COE at the end of the month/early February and will try for a JEM meeting 

by mid-February.   

 

 A copy of the November and December 2023 Progress Report 

from Mott McDonald can be found in the Port Commission 

Packet dated January 30, 2024

 

c)    Restore Project - Presenter Jody Weaver 

 The following is a memo, in its entirety, from Interim City Manager Weaver: 

From:  Samantha Litchke, TCEQ 

 

Please see the attached cover letter and fully executed contract for the City of Port Lavaca 

Shoreline Clean-up project.  As the cover letter explains, I will now set up a post award 

meeting for us to discuss all aspects of the project. Please let me know of any dates the 

week of January 15th or January 22nd that work best for you. Please also let me know if 

there are any other individuals (name and title) I should include in this meeting.  I have 

also attached the Federal Reporting of Pass-Through Funding Report. The report is a 

federal requirement for grantees that provides a subaward, pass-through, federal funding 

to a subgrantee. Please keep this for your files.  If you have any questions, please feel free 

to reach me. I will be out of the office starting tomorrow until Jan 2nd but will reply to you 

as soon as I can. 

 A copy of the cover letter and fully executed contract can be 

found in the Port Commission Packet dated January 30, 2024

 

d)    Culvert Replacement Project #P-2024-019 - Presenter Jody Weaver 

 The following is a memo, in its entirety, from Interim City Manager Weaver: 

 

There has been no new developments regarding Helena's interest in funding this project. I 

learned today that Louis Rodrigue retired on Dec. 31st and the new division manager's 

name is Joseph Webber. 

Page 7

Item #1.



Port Lavaca, TX SPECIAL PORT COMMISSION MEETING January 30, 2024 
 

 
 

1.10.2024 

Again, funding of this project was included in our application to utilize our allotment of 

Round 2 CDBG-MIT funds. We anticipate hearing back from GLO sometime in March. If 

approved, we will engage Mott McDonald to prepare design and construction documents 

to bid the project out sometime in hopefully 4th quarter 2024. 

 

Update 1.23.2024 

We had a meeting with GLO on Monday, January 22 to review a small list of RFI questions 

they had of our application. In attendance were myself, our engineering teams (Mott 

McDonald and Urban Engineering) and KSBR, our grant administrator. It seems that most 

of the RFI's were easily resolved and many in fact had been included in the application, we 

just need to point out where the information is in the application in our response to the RFI. 

 
I asked GLO for a realistic time frame before we would have an executed contract for these 

CDBG-MIT funds. It sounds like we're looking at a minimum of 6 months. Although this 

Round 2 funding is not involved in the issues that GLO is having with the Federal 

Government on the Round 1 competition funds (which we didn't receive), the Round 2 

funds may be delayed until they get the Round 1 funds all worked out. 

 

5. RECEIVE STATUS REPORTS ON SPECIAL PROJECTS 

a)  Status report regarding Voluntary Restoration Project II at the Harbor of Refuge 

(CDBG-MIT Round 2 application) - Presenter Jody Weaver 

 No new updates.  Hope to hear back from GLO regarding our application in March. 

 

a) Status report regarding GLO CEPRA Grant - Presenter Jody Weaver 

 The following is a memo, in its entirety, from Interim City Manager Weaver 

 

On Thursday, January 4th, Jim and I met with Abigail Richardson and Kevin Frenzel with 

the General Land Office to kick-off the CEXPRA (Coastal Erosion Planning & Response 

Act) grant we received for the engineering for the shoreline protection projects at the Harbor 

of Refuge (east shoreline of the old landfill site, east shoreline of the peninsula (Tract 11) 

and the shoreline south of the mitigation area. 

The first step is to receive and execute the contract between the City and the State of Texas for this 

grant. Ms. Richardson is the GLO project manager for this grant and she will begin working on the 

contract language. 

The step following this will be to execute an engineering agreement with Mott McDonald for these 

projects.  The total funds required are $688,000. $412,800 is CEPRA funds, $200,000 are 

funds granted from the Matagorda Bay Mitigation Fund and $75,200 from the General Fund 

 

c)  MBMT Grant Project Downtown Waterfront Public Access Improvement - 

Presenter Jody Weaver 

 The following is a memo, in its entirety, from Interim City Manager Weaver 

The Matagorda Bay Mitigation Trust (Trust) is pleased to inform you that your proposal 
titled "City of Port Lavaca Downtown Waterfront Public Access Improvements" has been 
selected for the award. 

Page 8

Item #1.



Port Lavaca, TX SPECIAL PORT COMMISSION MEETING January 30, 2024 
 

 
 

The Trust received 39 proposals in response to the Request for Proposals issued on 
September 1, 2023, totaling $16.1 million. The Trust has selected 25 projects totaling $11.1 
million for the award. 

I look forward to working with you and your organization on this exciting project.  

This award is contingent on executing a contract between your organization and the 
Trust. I will be reaching out to you in the near future to finalize your contract. 

 

6. RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S OPERATIONS, PROMOTION/DEVELOPMENT 

ACTIVITY REPORT 

a)  City Harbor 
 

1) February 28, 2024, Prestige Oysters will need a new lease. They are also interested in 

track 9 & 9A.  

 

2) Federation (Matagorda Bay Cooperative) – No updates 

 

b)  Nautical Landings Building 

1) February 28, 2024 Allied Universal new lease in process.  

 

c)  Nautical Landings Marina 

1) Abandon boat – will tow to HOR to dispose of.  

2) Horizon Environmental has been onsite 7 times since the last PC meeting. 

 3)  January 10, 2024, received 3rd & 4th registered letter back on Cox boat, proceed with sale. 

 

d)  Smith Harbor 
 

1) January 8, 2024, grant awarded from Matagorda Bay Mitigation Trust 
 

e)  Harbor of Refuge 
 

1) January 5, 2024, had a meeting with CEPRA Grant Project.  

 

2) January 2, 2024, Mulching was completed.   
 

3) LCI has been hauling fill and material and stockpiling.  
 

4) Encore Dredging cleaning moving equipment to Track 11. 

 
5) December 11, 2023, City Council voted to wait for grant funds for RR drain               

           culvert replacement.  

 

6) Encore is in the process of purchasing dredge pipes from Manson.   

 

7) Aerial spraying – No updates 

Page 9

Item #1.



Port Lavaca, TX SPECIAL PORT COMMISSION MEETING January 30, 2024 
 

 
 

ACTION ITEMS: LEASES 

7. DISCUSS NEW LEASE AGREEMENT FOR ALLIED UNIVERSAL - PRESENTER 

JODY WEAVER 

 

Motion made by Commissioner O’Neil 

 

NOW THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE PORT COMMISSION OF THE CITY 

OF PORT LAVACA, TEXAS: 

 

THAT, Chairman Davila, makes recommendation to accept the new proposed lease for Allied Universal.  

 

Seconded by Commissioner Butler. 

Motion passed by the following vote: 

  Voting Aye: Alex Davila, Raymond Butler, Robert Knox, Sue Traylor, Larry Nichols, and Jamie O’Neil  

Voting Nay: McGuire 

Motion carries. 

 

8. DISCUSS NEW LEASE AGREEMENT FOR PRESTIGE OYSTERS INC - CITY 

HARBOR TRACT 10 - PRESENTER JODY WEAVER 

 The following is a memo, in its entirety, from Interim City Manager Weaver 

 
According to the Valbridge Appraisal Report, we should expect an annual rental rate of 

$20,000 for Tract 10 of City Harbor, being 480 LF of dock. There has been a 1.43% 

increase in the MCI since the report was issued in May, which brings this amount to 

$20,287, or $3.52/LF/Mo. of dock. 

 

Currently Prestige leases only 330 ft of the total 480 LF for $1,213.66/Mo or 

$3.68/LF/Mo, for an annual rate of $14,563.92. 

 

o If the new lease will be for the entire 475.8 linear feet of tract 10, then the 

proposal is $1690.50/Mo or $20,286.00 annually ($3.553/LF). 

 

o If we are agreeable to again leasing only 330 liner feet of Tract 10, then I 

would propose a target annual revenue of at least $15,000 since it may be 

difficult to find a lessor for just the last 150 ft. For 330 ft this would equate to 

$1,250/Mo or $3.787/LF/Mo. 

 

o The lease will include language to apply an MCI increase on October 1 of 

each year of the lease term. 

 

o Term length: The current lease was for 2 years with a single 3-year option. 

 

 

Page 10

Item #1.



Port Lavaca, TX SPECIAL PORT COMMISSION MEETING January 30, 2024 
 

 
 

 Reference the attached Site Plan of Tracts 9, 9A, and 10. 

 

o According to the Valbridge Appraisal. Report, we should expect an 

annual rental rate of $1.03/SF for Tract 9 and 9A, or an annual rental rate 

of $3 0,000. 

 

o Tract 9 is 21,000 sf ($21,630 annual rate) = $1,802.50/Mo (429.4 LF 

dock equates to $4.20/LF) Tract 9A is 8230 sf ($8,477 annual rate) = 

$706.42/Mo 

 

o Combined = $2,508.92/Mo = $30,107 annual rate. 

 

 A copy of the Site Plan of Tracts 9, 9A and 10 executed can be 

found in the Port Commission Packet dated January 30, 2024

 

COMMENTS 

9. COMMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS. 

Agenda item discussed. 

No action necessary. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
Commissioner Nichols made a motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Commissioner Traylor seconded this motion. 

Motion passed by the following vote: 

 

Voting Aye: Alex Davila, Mike McGuire, Raymond Butler, Robert Knox, Sue Traylor, Larry Nichols, 

and Janie O’Neil  
 

Voting Nay: None 

The meeting was adjourned at 11:12 a.m. 

 

These minutes were approved on February 20, 2024. 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

        _____________________________ 

                       Alex Davila, Chairman 

 

 

        ______________________________ 

Rachel Garza, Admin Assist. 

Page 11

Item #1.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S INSPECTION / MAINTENANCE REPORT 

FOR JANUARY 2024.

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 12



Port Lavaca Port Commission  

Monthly Inspection 

 

Month: 20 FEBRUARY 2024     Location: City Harbor  

 

1. Fueling Area   

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  14 Feb 2024 Tagged nonpaying boats.  

 

2. Decking 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

3. Main Frame & Floats  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

4. CLEAN UP 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:   

 

5. Water Lines, Valves, Etc.  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

6. Electrical & Lights  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:   

 

7. Pilings, Guides & Rollers  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

Page 13

Item #2.



 

 

8. Rub Rails & Fenders  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

9. Cleats & Kevels  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:   

 

10. Gates & Locks 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

11. Railing  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:   

 

12. Cement Slab  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:   

 

13. Bulkhead  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments: 

   

  

 

 

 

 

Harbor Master: _________________________ 

 

Page 14

Item #2.



Port Lavaca Port Commission  

Monthly Inspection 

 

Month: 20 FEBRUARY 2024     Location: Harbor of Refuge 

 

1. Road  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:   

 

2. Rail spur 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments: 11 Dec 2023 City Council want to use grant funds for drainage  

Culvert replacement under rail spur.  

 

3. Main Frame & Floats  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

4. Environmental  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

  

5. Water Lines, Valves, Etc.  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

6. Electrical & Lights  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

7.  PERMIT  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:   

Page 15

Item #2.



 

8. Rub Rails & Fenders  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

9. Cleats & Kevels  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

10. Gates & Locks 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

11. Mulch  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments: 21Jan 2024 Alcoa completed hauling off mulch. 

 

12. Cement Cap  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments: 

 

13. Bulkhead  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:   

   

14.  CLEAN UP 

Condition:  Satisfactory    Unsatisfactory    Not Applicable 

Comments:  

  

 

Harbor Master: _________________________ 

  

Page 16

Item #2.



Port Lavaca Port Commission  

Monthly Inspection 

 

Month: 20 FEBRUARY 2024    Location: NLM / Smith Harbor 

 

1. Boats  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments: 15 Feb 2024 pulled abandon sailboat and Jerry Birkland 

Boat to the HOR pulled out water Birkland boat was dragged to Gonzales 

Contracting property.  

 

2. Decking 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

3. Main Frame & Floats  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

4. Dock Boxes  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments: Dock A there are six dock boxes with broken hinges and 

Three boxes missing.  

5. Water Lines, Valves, Etc.  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:         

 

6. Electrical & Lights  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

 

Page 17

Item #2.



7. Pilings, Guides & Rollers  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

8. Rub Rails & Fenders  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments: Dock A there are two 6’ sections of rub rail damaged. 

 

9. Cleats & Kevels  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments: Dock A 15 broken cleats, Dock B 2 broken cleats.  

 

10. Gates & Locks 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

11. Dredging  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:   

 

12. Cement   

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments: 16 Feb 2024 Barefoot Construction recaulked the seams 

At the steps in the concrete at Nautical Landings Marina. 

 

13. Bulkhead  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Com 

 

 

 

Harbor Master: _________________________ 

 

Page 18

Item #2.



Port Lavaca Port Commission  

Monthly Building Inspection 

 

Month: 20 FEBRUARY 2024     Location: NLB 

 

1. Building Maintenance: 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:    

 

2. Decking: 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:    

 

3. Flooring:  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

4. Windows:  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

5. Water Lines, Valves, Etc.  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable 

Comments:   

 

6. Electrical & Lights  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:   

 

7. HVAC  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:   

Page 19

Item #2.



 

8. Roof: 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:   

 

9. Parking: 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

10. Fire Extinguishers: 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

11. Hand Railing:  

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable   

Comments:  

 

12. Stairs & Steps 

Condition:     Satisfactory     Unsatisfactory     Not Applicable  

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Harbor Master: _________________________ 

 

Page 20

Item #2.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: RECEIVE FINANCIAL REPORTS OF PORT REVENUE FUND

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:
a)   Tariff Report

b)   Account Aging Report

c)   Payment Report

d)   Revenue and Expenditure Report

e)   Balance Sheet / Property Tax Distribution

f )   Profit and Loss Cash Flow Report

Page 21



Page 22

Item #3.



Page 23

Item #3.



Page 24

Item #3.



Page 25

Item #3.



Page 26

Item #3.



Page 27

Item #3.



Page 28

Item #3.



Page 29

Item #3.



Page 30

Item #3.



Page 31

Item #3.



Page 32

Item #3.



Page 33

Item #3.



Page 34

Item #3.



Page 35

Item #3.



Page 36

Item #3.



Page 37

Item #3.



Page 38

Item #3.



Page 39

Item #3.



Page 40

Item #3.



Page 41

Item #3.



Page 42

Item #3.



Page 43

Item #3.



Page 44

Item #3.



Page 45

Item #3.



Page 46

Item #3.



Page 47

Item #3.



Page 48

Item #3.



Page 49

Item #3.



Page 50

Item #3.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: RECEIVE STATUS REPORTS

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:
a)   Renovations to Nautical Landings Marina Breakwater - Presenter Jody Weaver

b)   CDBG-MIT Coastal Resilience Project - Presenter Jody Weaver

c)    Restore Project - Presenter Jody Weaver

d)    Culvert Replacement Project #P-2024-019 (CDBG-MIT Round 2 application) - Presenter 

Jody Weaver 

Page 51



Page 52

Item #4.



DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 
U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS, GALVESTON DISTRICT 

2000 FORT POINT RD 
GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550 

 
January 26, 2024  

Evaluation Branch 
 
SUBJECT:  Permit No. SWG-2008-01125; Letter of Permission Extension of Time 
 
 
 
 
City of Port Lavaca 
POC: Darren Gurley 
202 North Virginia Street 
Port Lavaca, Texas 77979 
 
Dear Mr. Gurley: 
 
 This is in reference to your December 18, 2023 request, submitted on your behalf by 
Urban Engineering, to amend Department of the Army (DA) Permit SWG-2008-01125. 
The amendment will consist of a time extension to complete work including repair of the 
existing 189-foot timber breakwater, which contains (282) 4-inch by 12-inch timber 
sheets, along with (70) 12-inch diameter pilings. The project site is located in Lavaca 
Bay, at 106 South Commerce Street, in Port Lavaca, Calhoun County, Texas. 
 
 DA Permit SWG-2008-01125 was issued on July 19, 2012, and authorized 
installation of 30 linear feet of breakwater west of the existing channel and 45 linear feet 
of breakwater east of the existing channel. The project also includes repair of the 
existing 189-foot timber breakwater, which contains (282) 4-inch by 12-inch timber 
sheets, along with (70) 12-inch diameter pilings. Amendment (01) was issued on 
January 25, 2018, and authorized all work described above. Since issuance of the 
original permit, the 30-foot and 45-foot breakwaters have been constructed. Therefore, 
this extension of time authorizes repairs to the 189-foot breakwater only. 
 
 Your amendment request is approved, pursuant to Section 10 of the Rivers and 
Harbors Act of 1899. All work is to be performed in accordance with the enclosed plans 
in 5 sheets. The permit conditions, as amended, remain in full force and effect, with the 
exception of the time limit for completion. The time limit for completing the work 
authorized ends on December 31, 2029. If you find that you need more time to complete 
the authorized activity, submit your request for a time extension to this office for 
consideration at least one month before the above date is reached. This authorization is 
subject to all special conditions, which remain in full force and effect. 
 
 This permit decision does not address nor include any consideration for geographic 
jurisdiction on aquatic resources and shall not be interpreted as such. If you have any 
questions, please contact Julie Ruth by email Julia.C.Ruth@USACE.Army.Mil or by 
telephone at 409-766-6360. Please notify the Chief of the Compliance Branch in the 

Page 53

Item #4.



-2- 
 
 
 
 
Galveston District Regulatory Division in writing by email at 
CESWGRegulatoryInbox@USACE.Army.Mil, upon completion of the authorized project.   
 
FOR THE DISTRICT COMMANDER: 
 
 
 
 

K. Marie Taylor 
Leader, Central Evaluation Unit 

 
cc w/Encl. 
Urban Engineering, Matt Glaze 
 
Eighth Coast Guard District, New Orleans, LA 
 
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA), National Ocean Service 
(NOS), Coast & Geodetic Survey, Silver Spring, MD 
 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
 
Texas General Land Office 

Page 54

Item #4.



..... ....,..,.. 

y-
® 

@3 
=· 

® 

® 

vc,ona 

.. @3 

@) 

® 
Rt.,$JIO @ 

J
i 

2004 N. Commerce 
Victoria, Texas 77901 
TREF# F-160 

i •• -•• 

..., 

® 

c ....... 

® 

® 

.. 

Tel (361) 578-9836 
Fax (361) 576-9836 

www.urbanvictoria.com 

E1C.--ncio 

Houston 

...... w
�; Sugar land 

JI SSOU" Citt 

 

Ba,tov.n 

LtP.,,. 

V 

RG"M"lbc"Q {:;:;:l'f 

fntndlwooa L•� C,ty .._., 

\";.JPN" 
-

.• .......

') 111.- ,, 

1;,.,,.1 • 

v .. •,,, ,. ,,, " 

PROJECT LOCATION 

� TRUE
\JL/ NORTH

DRAWING NOT TO SCALE 

PROJECT LOCATION 

� TRUE
\JL/ NORTH

DRAWING NOT TO SCALE 

PROJECT 

LOCATION MAP 
SHEET 1 OF 5 

NAUTICAL LANDINGS MARINA BREAKWATER 
CITY OF PORT LAVACA, TX 

JOB#: E17567.00 DATE: 08/05/11 

e 2011 URBAN ENGINEERING 

SWG-2008-01125 
City of Port Lavaca

Authorized Project Plans 
Page: 1 of 5 Received 18 December 2023

Page 55

Item #4.



£%/ST. BOAT 
HAAF 

EX. BREAKWATER 
TO BE REMOVED 

�I 
�I 
�I 
I.JI 

I 
,, 
�, 
�I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

 

PROP. BREAKWATER 

PROP. PILINGS 
BTWN. EXIST. 
PILES (TYP.) 

DAMAGED WALERS 
AND SHEETING ON 
EXIST. BREAKWATER 
TO BE REPLACED 

1 \_£%/ST. PILE 
ITYP. /

t 

I 

0 

,(""'"<"\ TRUE � PLAN 
V � NORTH \J VNORTH 

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET 

100 200 

.UFIEIA.N 
PROJECT SHEET2 OF 5 

•♦ e __ n_g __ i_n_e_e __ r_i_n_g_

2004 N. Commerce 
Victoria, Texas 77901 
TREF# F-160 

Tel (361) 576-9836 
Fax (361) 576-9836 

www.urbanvictoria.com 

SITE PLAN 

NAUTICAL LANDINGS MARINA BREAKWATER 
CITY OF PORT LAVACA, TX 

JOB#: E17567.00 DATE: 08/05/11 
C) 2011 URBAN ENGINEERING 

SWG-2008-01125 
City of Port Lavaca

Authorized Project Plans 
Page: 2 of 5 Received 18 December 2023

Page 56

Item #4.



r ---r---
�� ---f ---
�"'
�� ---f 

0
0 ---

z
w 

�� �ll; ---f ---
(!) P. 

'<i'-' 
Zw !,.� ===r 
§� ��

� ��;i::lll 

� 
===r-.UlO 

Cl- G ---
WI/) h 

---r 
(!) a: .;t';j �w 

l'.!� =�-
�� �� 

+

II 
g 
.; 

�, 

� 
t

� "' � "'
,,; 

iII u 
u.� � 
�� � :e 

11 �� I
ow 
0: 0:: 
D. Ill

==c 
=d: 

,._ --d-:::
� 
..,:

�
¼

l 

� 
� "
� "
i" 
� ...
?-<�¼Cl..

_J 

�[ 

s 
I 
�
a:
Ill 

C) 
z 
:i 
ii:
0:-:-
on. 

ft. 

_j 

�[ 

0 
tj-

Iii 
I! .. 

� 
0 

Cl) 
C'\l 

0 

ffl-:-
:i: 
n. 

-' 0. <( 
->- a: 0..1- (!) 

!z;;;' 
wW

:;;::! 0 wn. 
o...: 
0: 1/) 
o-

�� 
iilffi
D:w 

�I! 
o:w 
n.m 

�URBAN 
PROJECT SHEET3 OF 4 

... engineering 
20-l4 N.Commorco 
Vidoria, r�111, n901 
TREF� F-160 

CROSS SECTION 
NAUTICAL LANDINGS MARINA BREAKWATER 

CITY OF PORT LAVACA, TX 
JOB II: E17567.00 DATE: 08/05/11 

1) i011 URaAN EIJGIN(;J£RING 

SWG-2008-01125 
City of Port Lavaca

Authorized Project Plans 
Page: 3 of 5 Received 18 December 2023

Page 57

Item #4.



 

-r-r-r-,r--v--r------� - - - -··· --
PROP. TOP OF BREAKWATER:: 5.55 

-

ERQtil 

PROP. PILE 
('rYP.) 

�URBAN 
�. e n g i n e e r i n g
20(H 1-1. Comm•rc• 
Vic!OM, Tcxa, 77801 
TREF: f•1ti0 

Toi (361l 57().9830 
r,.,. (J61 576-903<) .,, .. �M.�tborwfctorta.eom 

\ 
' 

\ 

___ M--t---M�EA�N. HIGH WATE_R EL." 1.24!=. 

I'-H PROP. WALER I
I l(TYP.) I 

i'--
1

PROP.1" GAP 
BETWEEN ADJACENT I 
SHEETING (TYP.) : 

-

PJWP. SHEETING I 
(TYP.) I 

filClE 

0 

EXISTING GROUND El,::; •S,30t 

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET 

5 10 

PROJECT SHEET 4 OF 5 

PROP. BREAKWATER DETAILS 

NAUTICAL LANDINGS MARINA BREAKWATER 
CITY OF PORT LAVACA, TX 

JOB#; E17567.00 DATE: 08/05/11 
I,, �011 URBIW El,GINEERING 

SWG-2008-01125 
City of Port Lavaca

Authorized Project Plans 
Page: 4 of 5 Received 18 December 2023

Page 58

Item #4.



10.0':!; 
I• 5.0'± _, 

-- E,r/ST PII.E 
I TYP. I 

 

,Fll (TYP,) 

� 

rFl
�

-E.t'/ST. l?F/NF0l?COIENT 

'---

�· u 

� e n 

2004 f�. Cor,m�c<:< 
Vidorls, Tcx.u. 77901 
TREf� f.160 

IJ'ALEl?SI TYP. I 

• 
i ' 

�PROP. REINFORCEMENT PILES I
:me IN BETWEE!-: EXISTING PILES 

(TYP.) 

.ERrutI 

� 

I 

_!EP ..2f BREAl<WATEfi.::.5.55:' 

- 'REMOVE AND REPLACE 
I I DAMAGED WALERS (TYP.J 

MEAN HIGH WATER EL. 1.24± . . . 

E:XISTING GROUND EL. •5.30± 

l
l
PROP. 1" GAP BETWEEN IADJACENT SHEETING 
(TYP.) 

_,,,.---£,rJST PILE 
ITYP. I 

�
REMOVE ANO REPLACE I DAMAGED SHEETING (TYP.) 

PROP. REINFORCEMENT PILES, IIN BETWEEN EXISTING PILES 
(TYP.) 

PROJECT 

PROP. REINFORCEMENT PILE: I (TYP,J 

E%/ST, 
RE INF0l?CEAlcllT 
ll'ALE/?S 
ITYP. J 

I'll 
---

\ 
\ 
\ 

I}; 

...._ 

l£,1'/ST PILE 
ITYP. J 

SJ.QE 

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET 

0 5 10 

PROP. BREAKWATER 
SHEET SOf 5 

RBAN 
REPAIR DETAILS 

g in e e rin g NAUTICAL LANDINGS MARINA BREAKWATER 
Tel (3611576-9835 CITY OF PORT LAVACA, TX 
Fo,c (361 !i7G-!l6�Ci JOB#: E17567.00 DATE: 08/U5111 YN.w.uib.111vtlcria.co.n 

C 2011 llRUAN l:NGli-lEEf<IJ..'G 

SWG-2008-01125 
City of Port Lavaca

Authorized Project Plans 
Page: 5 of 5 Received 18 December 2023

Page 59

Item #4.



Page 60

Item #4.



Page 61

Item #4.



Page 62

Item #4.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: RECEIVE STATUS REPORTS ON SPECIAL PROJECTS

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:
a)  Status report regarding Voluntary Restoration Project II at the Harbor of Refuge (CDBG-MIT

Round 2 application) - Presenter Jody Weaver

b)  Status report regarding GLO CEPRA Grant - Presenter Jody Weaver

c)  MBMT Grant Project Downtown Waterfront Public Access Improvement - Presenter Jody 

Weaver

Page 63



Page 64

Item #5.



Page 65

Item #5.



Page 66

Item #5.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S OPERATIONS, 

PROMOTION/DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITY REPORT

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:
a)  City Harbor

b)  Nautical Landings Building

c)  Nautical Landings Marina

d)  Smith Harbor

e)  Harbor of Refuge

Page 67



 

AGENDA  6  

A) City Harbor 
 
1) 5 Feb 2024 Texas Ports Association meeting in Victoria. 

 

2) 4 Feb 2024 Tagged nonpaying boats. 

 

3) 28 February 2024 Prestige Oysters will need new lease.  

                   Working on lease need to discuss term. 

  

 
      B)  Nautical Landings Building  

 

1) 28 February 2024 Allied Universal will need new lease. 

They have lease awaiting signature. 

 

 

     C)  Nautical Landings Marina 

1) 15 Feb 2024 abandon sailboat pulled out of the water at HOR. 

2) 22 Jan 2024 Jerry Birkland boat sank. 15 Feb 2024 pulled out at HOR 

Pulled up to Gonzales Contracting yard. 

3) Horizon Environmental has been onsite 13 times since last PC meeting. 

4)  Cox boat, proceed with sale but having a few problems with paperwork. 

 
D) Smith Harbor 

 

1) 23 Jan 2024 first meeting Restore Grant. 

 

 
E) Harbor of Refuge  

 
1) Encore Dredging cleaning moving equipment to track 11.  

 
2)  Encore is in the process of purchasing the dredge pipe from Manson. 
     .  
3) Aerial spraying. 

 
 
       F)  To Do List - Raymond Butler 

 

Page 68

Item #6.



REGULARY PORT COMMISSION MEETING:    

DATE: 02/20/2024 

TO: PORT COMMISSION 

FROM: Raymond Butler 

SUBJECT:  To Do List 

 

 
Items from most recent Port Commission meeting 1/23: 

1. Check on AEP refund of electricity payment. 
2. Get assistance from appropriate source to get feedback from US Fish and Wildlife Service on 

Breakwater Project Funding. 
3. Find a bigger hammer to get RESTORE grant moving. 
4. Discuss potential delay in RR Culvert funding with “Joseph”, at Helena.  
5. Verify that incoming trucks of fertilizer could be subject to tariff.  

 
Continuing or Unresolved Items from Previous Meetings: 

1. Address faulty sanitary sewer system in Nautical Landings building. Jim to sample water. In-
progress. 

2. Investigate placing a larger portion of Cash Balance in the 5.25% interest bearing account. 
3. Address the issue of cooking grease being released into City Harbor adjacent to Scully’s. Need 

larger grease trap 

 

Page 69

Item #6.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: DISCUSS NEW LEASE AGREEMENT FOR PRESTIGE OYSTERS INC - 

CITY HARBOR TRACT 10 - PRESENTER JODY WEAVER

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 70



Page 71

Item #7.



Page 72

Item #7.



Page 73

Item #7.



Page 74

Item #7.



Page 75

Item #7.



Page 76

Item #7.



Page 77

Item #7.



Page 78

Item #7.



Page 79

Item #7.



Page 80

Item #7.



Page 81

Item #7.



Page 82

Item #7.



Page 83

Item #7.



Page 84

Item #7.



Page 85

Item #7.



Page 86

Item #7.



Page 87

Item #7.



Page 88

Item #7.



Page 89

Item #7.



Page 90

Item #7.



Page 91

Item #7.



Page 92

Item #7.



COMMUNICATION

SUBJECT: DISCUSS AND CONDISIDER AMENDMENTS TO THE TARIFF 1A 

WHICH GOVERNS THE RULES AND FEES ASSOCIATED WITH THE WATER WAYS 

LOCATED IN THE CITY OF PORT LAVACA AND ITS ETJ - PRESENTER JODY 

WEAVER

__________________________________________________________________

INFORMATION:

Page 93



Page 94

Item #8.



Page 95

Item #8.


	Top
	Item #1.	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	MINUTES 2.2024

	Item #2.	RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S INSPECTION / MAINTENANCE REPORT
	Monthly Inspection City Harbor
	Monthly Inspection HOR
	Monthly Inspection NLM
	MONTHLY NLB INSPECTION

	Item #3.	RECEIVE FINANCIAL REPORTS OF PORT REVENUE FUND
	EQUALIZER 2.24
	HELENA 2.24
	AGING WO NAMES 2.24(3)
	PAYMENT REPORT
	REV AND EXP 2.2024
	BALANCE SHEET 2.2024
	PROFIT AND LOSS 2.204

	Item #4.	RECEIVE STATUS REPORTS
	AGENDA 4A 2.2024
	BREAKWATER
	AGENDA 4B 2.2024
	AGENDA 4C 2.2024
	AGENDA 4D 2.2024

	Item #5.	RECEIVE STATUS REPORTS ON SPECIAL PROJECTS
	AGENDA 5A 2.2024
	AGENDA 5B 2.2024
	AGENDA 5C 2.2024

	Item #6.	RECEIVE HARBOR MASTER'S OPERATIONS, PROMOTION/DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITY REPORT
	Agenda 6
	RButler 02.2024

	Item #7.	DISCUSS NEW LEASE AGREEMENT FOR PRESTIGE OYSTERS INC - CITY HARBOR TRACT 10 - PRESENTER JODY WEAVER
	PRESTIGE TRACT10

	Item #8.	DISCUSS AND CONDISIDER AMENDMENTS TO THE TARIFF 1A WHICH GOVERNS THE RULES AND FEES ASSOCIATED WITH THE WATER WAYS LOCATED IN THE CITY OF PORT LAVACA AND ETJ.
	AGENDA 8 2.2024

	Item #9.	COMMENTS FROM THE COMMISSIONERS.
	Bottom



